Dawvita Za i CC

Job Aid — Supplier: How to Successfully Complete and Submit an Information Request in CSP

How to Successfully Complete and Submit an Information Request in CSP

In this job aid:
v" How to Successfully Complete and Submit an Information Request in CSP

This job aid is to be leveraged by suppliers that have been selected to transact with DaVita and have an existing
account on the Coupa Supplier Portal (CSP), or the ability to createa CSP account. This job aid will outline how to
correctlyfill out and submit a request for information that we send to all our suppliers.

Information Requests Overview

* Information Requests allow us to securely request Company, remittance, Tax, and contact information
from your company’s appropriate representative via an online form via the Coupa Supplier Portal.

e If you have questions regarding the CSP, please refer to our Procurement webpage:
https://www.davita.com/about/suppliers.

Process - Navigate to Information Requests

1. With a set-up CSP account, you will receive email notifications for informationregeusts sent by
DaVita. Notifications will include a link to update our company informationin your CSP account

1. You can also login to CSP and navigate to Profile -> Information Requests and ensure Profile =

“Davita Inc”
£racoupa

Home Profile Orders  Service/Time Sheets ASMN

Process — Completing and Submitting the Information Request

DaVita Inc - DEV ENV Profile | Davita Inc - DEV ENV

" We have auto-filled some information from your Public Profile.
External information request form for onboarding MEW suppliers

Supplier Informatio |_ .
ooy o Enter Company Name as it
appears on your invoice.

Goods and Services

Provided

wildl gl L

* First Name
S Enter contactinformation
- for communication

* Email address o

* Phone |US/Canada w || 123-458-7800

Enter Confirm Phone # is in
XXX-XXX-XXXX format

Contact Purpose | coioqs 2ame Fetinne 'ﬂ'
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Process Continued — Completing and Submitting the Information Request

« PO Emil © Enter the email to which
POs will be sent.

* Business anr SBA (Smal Business Assocaation) -
onprofit Organization
OTHER

Classification

DOther Mot for Profit Organization hd
* Tax Classification £ M USt match the taX
classificationfound on
oty Orgonication? - your W-9,

* Does your company | Federal Tax ID / SS5N s
et T 100 I Select Federal Tax ID/SSN I
ave o i or 3505 —— : I Tax IDis either EIN or SSN I

* Company Federal Tax o
o Tax ID must match Tax ID
on W9 (no dashes)
* Attachments Add File SEleCt W'9 and attaCh yOur
W9 form.

[ o oy T Lo =17
_\.'.': :'\_r: Wt j L
Please on Add Remit-T d =11 2 formation
Remit-To Addresses
Add one or more Remit-To Addresses by either filling out a new Compliant Invoicing Form or choosing an Existing Remit-To Address
Add Remit-To .
Add the remit-toaddress

for your payments AND tax
reporting purposes.

Choose Remit-To Address -

Choose a Remit-to Location below - Recommended

Itz & few mare fields, but provides compliance, verfication, and re-ussbilify Ofhensize, ciick

‘Cancel fo add info fo your cusforner's form manualy

- —_—

Noose eXISTUNE or Creale New Rermit-10 AJAress:

c} Create New Remit-To Address CIiCk ”Cancel,, to manua”y
Cancel enter into our form
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Process Continued — Completing and Submitting the Information Request

* Status | Act

* Street Address

Street Address 2

Street Address 3

*City | Kansas City

* Region

Country/Region | United States

5tate Region

* Postal Code

* Remittance Email

* Work Phone | 123-458-T508

Additional Email
Address

* Please confirm the
address entered above
s one of the following

* |5 the Remit to

be used for Payment?

* Please confirm the ax Reporting (W9)

address entered above
s one of the following

* |5 the Remit to | ™M@

Address you entered to
be used for Payment?

Remit advise/payment
notifications

¢ [ Use phone format: XXX-XXX-Xxxx |

* If “Both” —this will create/update
both Tax Reporting and Payment

remit-to address. Ensure the
address matchesyour invoice
and W9 addresses.

* If “Payment” — Ensure the remit-
to address matches your invoices

e If “Tax Reporting” — Ensure the
remit-to address matchesthe
address on your W9.

*You must have one Tax Reporting
and Payment addresses on file*

If Tax Reporting is selected, select
IINOII
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Process Continued — Completing and Submitting the Information Request

* Please confirm the | Both r
address entered above
s one of the following

If “Both” or “Payment” is
selected, select “Yes.”

* |5 the Remit to | 85
Address you entered to
be used for Payment?
Payment Meth od1 e

* Banking Document | Choose File | Mo file chosen

* Bank Mame

If ACH-CCD or ACH-CTX is selected, the banking details
must exactly match the details displayed on your
FBank Acceunt required banking document.*

* Bank Country/Region b

R o *Preprinted and voided check, signed company letter,
Number or signed bank letter

* Bank Routing Number 0'

* Account Currency | USD

— - —_ oy -t -
L L) dallLe Juesl
T best of your knowledge ent i =] to b ded =
ded thernise ine = artic ELE B m (e = Fed
e ogram (e.g ment ¢ Fed = B m STy
m the HHS/OIK E = Enfitie = 2 the CFA, D B
* Question #1 e
s your entity affiliated with an employee, relative, orimmediate family member of amyone at Da\ita or its subsidiaries .
v Carefully read the regulatory compliance
s your entity a hospital, nephrologist, interist, pediatrician, primary care physician, hospitalist, vascular access surgeon, interventiona queSthnS.
nephrologist, interventional radiclogist, any of the abowve listed physician types nurse, physician assistant, nurse practitioner or practice
m qer arge = m =t =y amb ery oa
ta i m 25 SpoUse m ne =
T ne 1t tive family members
* Question #3 e
PLEASE MOTE e Q z Q =
= refer, recommend ) m = m mis D = D -
O m| de 3 = ¥s ctice m =
z = 1§ T Fam T = = e =
= T bialo tive family memio
* Question #4 b

* By checking this box,
you confinm all
information entered on
this form is accurate
and nnidaten

Revised1/6/2023 For questions contact DaVitaCoupaSuppliers@davita.com




Dawita £7:C0

Job Aid—Supplier: How to Successfully Complete and Submit an Information Request in CSP

How to Successfully Complete and Submit an Information Request in CSP

Process Continued — Completing and Submitting the Information Request

* Supplier Name | Mahomes 13 Second Consu

Legal Reporting HName

Vendor Type

Operating Unit Submit for approval once all required data has been
Please confirm if this Mone inpUt.

supplier is tax
reportable

Content Groups Everyone
Default Commodity

Payment Terms
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